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PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2010-00269

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Faith Burns of the
Commission Staff at 502/564-3940, Extension 235.

Attachments

cc: Michael Kurtz
Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry
36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
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INTER-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File — Case No. 2010-00269

FROM: Faith B. Burns, Staff Attorney g/b(%

DATE: August 25; 2010

RE: Telephonic Informal Conference of August 20, 2010

Pursuant to the agreement of the parties, a Commission Staff Notice of
Telephonic Informal Conference was issued August 20, 2010. A telephonic informal
conference was conducted at the Commission’s offices on August 20, 2010. A list of
the attendees is attached hereto.

The purpose of the conference was to discuss the potential procedural schedule
in the above-referenced case should the Petition to Intervene filed by Kentucky
Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. (KIUC) be granted. The parties agreed to a procedural
schedule.

Attachment




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

in the Matter of:
CASE NO. 2010-00269
AN EXAMINATION OF THE APPLICATION OF THE FUEL ADJUSTMENT
CLAUSE OF BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION FROM NOVEMBER 1,
2009 THROUGH APR_IL 30, 2010
SIGN IN

August 20, 2010
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